



Telenor Satellite Services  
1101 Wootton Parkway  
Rockville, MD 20852 USA  
[www.telenor.com/satellite](http://www.telenor.com/satellite)

Telephone: +1 301 838 7700  
Fax: +1 301 838 7832

February 26, 2007

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch  
Secretary  
Federal Communications Commission  
Washington, DC 20554

To: Satellite Division, International Bureau  
Re: STA Request for Further Testing on KB34

Dear Ms. Dortch:

At the request of the staff, Telenor Satellite, Inc. hereby submits the following additional information with respect to the tests to be performed upon grant of the above-referenced STA request.

The frequencies to be employed during testing are as follows:

|          | Forward   | Return    |
|----------|-----------|-----------|
| Uplink   | 6436.4950 | 1642.9950 |
| Downlink | 1541.4950 | 3611.4950 |

These frequencies are within the bands and frequency coordination limits licensed for this call sign.

The polarizations to be used during testing are as follows:

|       |                                 |                                 |
|-------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| X-Pol | Fwd: RHCP                       | Rtn: RHCP uplink, LHCP downlink |
| Y-Pol | Fwd: LHCP uplink, RHCP downlink | Rtn: RHCP                       |

The test will use a 5 kHz unmodulated carrier on the Inmarsat 3F4 satellite.

Please contact me with any further questions.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Keith H. Fagan".

Keith H. Fagan  
Senior Counsel